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FILED 4/1/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 02213-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Maria Jose Moncada 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5795 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
E-mail: maria.moncada@fpl.com 

April 1, 2022 

-VIA ELECTRONIC FILING -

Adam Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20220001-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Pursuant to the Commission' s Order Establishing Procedure, Order PSC-2022-0052-PCO­
EI, Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") hereby provides notice that neither pre-consolidated 
FPL nor pre-consolidated Gulf Power Company had hedging activity in 2021. 

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at (561) 304-5795. 

Sincerely, 

sl Maria Jose Moncada 
Maria Jose Moncada 

cc: Counsel for Parties of Record 

Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408 



 

   

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Docket No. 20220001-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

by electronic service on this  1st  day of April 2022 to the following: 

Suzanne Brownless 

Division of Legal Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 

 

J. Jeffrey Wahlen 

Malcolm N. Means 

Ausley & McMullen 

P.O. Box 391 

Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

jwahlen@ausley.com 

mmeans@ausley.com 

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company 

 

Paula K. Brown, Manager 

Tampa Electric Company 

Regulatory Coordinator 

Post Office Box 111 

Tampa, Florida 33601-0111 

regdept@tecoenergy.com 

 

Michelle D. Napier 

Director, Regulatory Affairs Distribution 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

1635 Meathe Drive 

West Palm Beach, FL33411 

mnapier@fpuc.com 

 

Beth Keating 

Gunster Law Firm 

215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1804 

bkeating@gunster.com 

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities 

Company 

 

Richard Gentry 

Patricia A. Christensen 

Charles J. Rehwinkel 

Stephanie Morse 

Anastacia Pirrello 

Mary Wessling 

Office of Public Counsel 

c/o The Florida Legislature 

111 West Madison St., Room 812 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us 

christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 

rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us 

pirrello.anastacia@leg.state.fl.us 

wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 

 

Dianne M. Triplett 

299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 

 

Matthew R. Bernier 

Robert L. Pickels 

Stephanie A. Cuello 

Duke Energy Florida 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

robert.pickels@duke-energy.com 

matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 

FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com 

stephanie.cuello@duke-energy.com 

Attorneys for Duke Energy Florida 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

   

Mike Cassel  

Vice President/Government and 

Regulatory Affairs 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

208 Wildlight Ave. 

Yulee, Florida 32097 

mcassel@fpuc.com 

 

Peter J. Mattheis 

Michael K. Lavanga 

Joseph R. Briscar 

Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC 

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 

Eighth Floor, West Tower 

Washington, DC 20007-5201 

pjm@smxblaw.com 

mkl@smxblaw.com 

jrb@smxblaw.com 

Attorneys for Nucor Steel Florida, Inc. 

 

 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 

Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

mqualls@moylelaw.com 

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Group 

 

James W. Brew 

Laura Wynn Baker 

Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, P.C. 

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 

Eighth Floor, West Tower 

Washington, DC 20007 

jbrew@smxblaw.com 

lwb@smxblaw.com 

Attorneys for PCS Phosphate-White Springs  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

By:  s/ Maria Jose Moncada          

Maria Jose Moncada 

 




